

TWEED VALLEY SAILING CLUB COMMITTEE MEETING

14 November 2020

10am Sheoak Shack Café, Fingal Head

AGENDA

Open Meeting

Attendance

Apologies

1. Review minutes from previous committee meeting
2. Reports & Standing Items
 - a. Treasurer
 - b. Membership
 - c. Merchandise
 - d. Website & Social Media
 - e. Fundraising
 - f. Australian Sailing
 - g. She Sails
 - h. Juniors
3. Business Arising from previous minutes
 - a. Wire fence joining Container
 - b. Crown Land Site - Letter received
 - c. Bunnings BBQ - Mark to coordinate
 - d. Condong Passage race - approval given by TVSC
 - e. Delay starting junior races
 - f. Need to monitor COVID situations and adjust activities as required.

Correspondence

- a. In - Letter from NSW Planning Industry Environment re Crown Land
- b. Out

4. New Business

- a. Acceptance of new members that have registered
- b. Member Survey before next season
- c. Tweed Shire Council Temporary Licence Sailing Events Activities
- d. River Use Permit - Roads & Maritime Service - Sailing Event Notification Form
- e. Council approval for use of Shore side land at Final Head
- f. Reporting AGM
- g. Ideas for Summer Season Sailing
- h. Discussion of what we need when applying for Grants - see email from Peter Ross <https://sport.nsw.gov.au/clubs/grants>

Next Meeting

Meeting Closed

